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26 October 2020

File No: NTH18/00018/05

The Director

Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2000

Attention: Dominic Crinnion

Dear Sir / Madam,

RE: Armidale High School - SSD 9095-Mod-2 Multi-purpose Hall

| refer to your referral via the NSW Major Projects Portal dated 12 October 2020 requesting
comment from Transport for NSW in relation to the abovementioned modification.

TfNSW has no objection to the proposed modification and requests the Consent Authority give
consideration to the needs of transport customers attending the school for planned events outside
of school hours, including accessibility, over-flow parking and visitor safety after dark.

TfNSW recommends that consideration be given to appropriate lighting along footpaths between
the hall, car parking areas, bus stops, across the rail line and at pedestrian facilities. Any approved
plans of management and supporting consultative measures should be updated to inform visitors
of any targeted measures to address the following;

Preferred Taxi and bus set down / pick up locations for local service providers,

Preferred entry and exit points for light vehicles to manage arrivals and departures in the
interest of minimising traffic impacts on surrounding streets,

Notification of location and number of parking spaces available in and around the school,

Notification of locations where parking is not permitted; i.e. driveways, footpaths, taxi / bus
zones, and any no parking zones.

If you have any further enquiries regarding the above comments please do not hesitate to contact
the undersigned on (02) 6640 1362 or via email at: development.northern@rms.nsw.gov.au

Yours faithfully,

Matt Adams

Manager Land Use Assessment
Regional Customer Service Northern
Regional NSW and Outer Metropolitan
Transport for NSW
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